From: o'Brien, Anne [Anne.O'Brien (| | | GGG

Sent: 01 June 2004 15:34 ‘ .
To: Hall Janet; Mills Hugh; O'Rawe Bridget; Gormley Michael; Harry Mullan; O'Brien, Anne
Cc: McGlone Michelle; MacSherry Eavan  ~

Subject: RE: Media statement - Lucy Crawford

Feryeitheites Confidential

Dear Janet ‘
having only received this at lunch time today | have some comments. has it

actually gone to the Press?

Anne

————— Original Message-—--

From: Hall Janet [mailto:JHaH

Sent: 01 June 2004 15:23

To: Mills Hugh; O'Rawe Bridget; Gormley Michael; Harry Mullan; O'Brien
Anne :

{ . McGlone Michelle; MacSherry Eavan

wubject: Media statement - Lucy Crawford

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

This message is bound by the disclaimer below.

Please find attached a statement from Sperrin Lakeland Trust regarding its
plans to undertake an analysis of aspects of the Trust's handling of the
Lucy Crawford case. This has been issued to local and regional media this

aftarnoon.
Best wishes.
Janet

NB - Mrs lrvine to receive her copy via fax as email not working

(""fjhelfe - please print off for the chairman - thank you

Janet Hall
Communications/public affairs manager
Sperrin Lakeland Trust

Trust Headquariers

Tyrone and Fermanagh Hospital
Omagh, Co Tyrone
Tel:
Fax:

Pager:
Ernail: * <mailto;jhali G jhailm
<http:/fwww.sperrin-lakeland.org/> www.sperrin-lakeland.org

DISCLAIMER - The information contained within this email is confidential. It
may also be legally privileged. It is intended only for the stated
addressee(s) and access to it by any other person is unauthorised. If you
are not an addressee, you must not disclose, copy or circulate or in any
other way use or rely on the information contained in this email. Such
unauthorised use may be unlawful. If you have received this email in error,
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